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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2018 2:04 PM
To: SLathrop@chevron.com
Cc: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; 

Detterman, Karel, Env. Health; York, Andrew, Env. Health; Sanders, Jonathan, Env. 
Health; Schultz, Robert, Env. Health; Molla, Natasha (NatashaMolla); Espino Devine, 
Catalina; Kiernan, James

Subject: Chevron Reorganization 

Good Afternoon Shelby: 
 
As discussed today in our meeting I would like to set up a portfolio meeting with the new Chevron Project Managers to 
discuss the path forward on each site. I request that you coordinate with the other project managers and send a list of 
all projects being overseen by Alameda County Department of Environmental Health and the corresponding project 
manager and consultant. I think it would be beneficial if the meeting included both the old and new project managers to 
help with the transition. I understand this may not be possible as chevron has significantly downsized its northern 
California environmental group however I believe that Natasha Molla, James Kiernan and possibly Catalina Espino 
Devine are still with Chevron and could help make this a smoother transition.  Also, several projects have had 
involvement of Chevron legal counsel and it would be helpful if they attended the portfolio meeting on cases where they 
have been involved.   
 
Additionally, based on our discussion in the meeting I understand that Arcadis will be taking over the bulk of these site. 
Therefore, please provide information on when this transition will be occurring. 
 
Also, please provide a new Chevron org chart identifying the supervisors of each of the new project managers.  
 
I look forward to meeting with you in the near future to go over your case portfolio. 
 
Dilan Roe, PE, C73703 
Chief – Land Water Division 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767 
QIC: 30440 
dilan.roe@acgov.org 
 


